

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-04-06 9:25:01 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 10am

What is happening? Still laughing over Kim's OPEC question. This is getting way more complicated then simply coming up with a "plug" number to reduce bills. It is about following the appropriate contract costs and making sure the extended useful life is followed (no early retirement). I do not believe the Ministry policy get thought this through :(

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca
Sent: April 6, 2017 9:18 PM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Subject: FW: Tomorrow 10am

?

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: April 06, 2017 9:18 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Cc: Michael Boll
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 10am

You have to attend?

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 6, 2017, at 9:12 PM, Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca> wrote:

Confirmed by Michael, I am to attend 9am at Stikemans and 10am Blakes.
Regards.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: April 06, 2017 3:25 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 10am

I think you can not go to the meeting. Ask Michael boll.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 6, 2017, at 3:23 PM, Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca> wrote:

I have rec'd invite to attend Fair Hydro meeting at Blakes law firm for 10am, so I will miss the CS meeting. Regards.

<image001.png>